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MEMORANDUM FOR: Dennis L. Ziemann, Chief
, Operating Reactors Branch P2

Division 'of Operating Reactors

FROM:

SUBJECT:

G. Lainas, Chief
Plant Systems Branch
Division of Operating. Reactors

SAFETY EVALUATION OF PLUTONIUM-URANIUMOXIDE FUEL
--ASSEMBLIES IN SPENT FUEL STORAGE RACK

Plant Name: R.E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1

Docket No.: 50-244
TAC No.: 12462
Project Manager: J. Shea

Enclosed is the Plant Systems Branch input to the Safety, Evaluation
Report for the Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation's (RG&E) proposed
storage of four plutonium-uranium, mixed oxide, fuel assemblies in the
R.E. Ginna spent fuel pool.

We have reviewed the issue of criticality as it is discussed in the
licensee's submittal which supports its proposed amendment to the
facility's operating license. We find RG&E's application for the
license amendment acceptable for this issue.

This completes PSB, Section B's effort on the above TAC task.

Contact:
E. Lantz, X27112

Enclosure:
As stated

G. Lainas, Chief
Plant Systems Branch
Division of Operating Reactors
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cc w/enclosure:
D. Eisenhut J. Shea
G; Lainas R. Silver
MIPC R. Vollmer
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